LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 79TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
May 2, 2005
TO: Honorable David Swinford, Chair, House Committee on State Affairs
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Deputy Director, Legidative Budget Board

IN RE: HB3563 by King, Phil (Relating to the use of anabolic steroids by public school students.),
Committee Report 1st House, Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would require the University Interscholastic League (UIL) to develop an educational program
for students engaged in extracurricular athletic activities by September 1, 2005.

The bill would require UIL to commission a survey during the 2005-06 school year to gather data on
illegal steroid use among high school students. UIL would be required to contract with athird party to
conduct a study to determine the effectiveness of the educational steroid program and to plan for
future implementation of arandom mandatory steroid test. The bill would require this information to
be included in areport submitted to the legislature not later than December 1, 2006.

The bill would require the Texas Education Agency in conjunction with the Department of State
Health Services to develop informational material on the legal and health ramifications of
anabolic steroids and distribute the information to school districts.

The bill would take effect immediately upon enactment with the necessary voting majorities or
on September 1, 2005.

L ocal Government I mpact

The UIL estimates the cost to develop, produce, and distribute an educational program to be $65,000
to $75,000 in fiscal year 2006. Based on the assumption that a sampling of high school students
would meet the requirements of the bill, a survey and study, which would be included in the report
submitted to the legidlature, would be contracted at a cost of approximately $200,000 in fiscal year
2006.

The UIL annual membership fees paid by local school districts would be increased to the amount
necessary to offset the cost of the activities under the bill.

Source Agencies:  UIL University Interscholastic League, 537 Department of State Health Services, 701
Central Education Agency
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